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Portiand, Me., marsh 82, 1809,
Mr. Marshall L. Adams,
Prgvihentoﬁ:, lhui.

Dear 8irs—- N

I am arranging té close up the bills on the hodies from
the steamer 'Pbrta'. 3 M‘Vo two bills from Mr. Gifford, one of
which is for the body JTS‘H.Smith and which I will set%le for as soon
as arranged for discount O&Tinkham'n bills &t Bostcn, who has charged
for the same Mr"‘ico‘. hhd}“ expect reply from him wi‘hin a day or ‘wo.
In regard to the b1)1 Po¥ an unknown body, I am not satisfied be;;dnd

J s =
question, that th‘g@)ddy cdme from the steamer "Portland™ as “‘he photo.

which Mr. Williams ::eeeiﬂd from Mr., Rosen‘thal has failed of &ny identi-
fication and %here is & possibility that *he body came from some octher
wreck. I understand ‘hat $15. 18 allowed by the State for unknown or
unclaimed bodies, but ouy Mr. Williams in Boston, thought that extra
gxpenses and delay may have been entailed by keeping *#is particular
bedy ahd in that cage I should feel inclined to allow the difference to
Mr. Oifferd. Will you kindly le*: me hear from you in reference %to this
natter.

Yours truly,




